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From: Jerry Roczkowsky <jerry@albertadepot.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 2:36 PM

To: Brent Campbell <bcampbell@bcmb.ab.ca>
Cc: Mary McPhail <mary@albertadepot.ca>
Subject: RE: Return Margin Expert RFP

Good afternoon Brent,
Thank you for providing the draft Request for Proposal and its proposed distribution list.
Regarding the distribution list, the ABDA would like to make note of the following two conflicts:

1. The Brattle Group, which provided expert evidence on behalf of ABCRC/ABCC in the 2019-2020
HCR.

2. ScottMadden Management Consultants, which is on retainer with the ABDA.

Regarding feedback on the RFP, | have attached a copy of the draft RFP package with one proposed
revision on page 6 (of the PDF). The ABDA has struck out language referring to a recommendation for
subset Return Margins on operating costs and on deposits. This language appears to be leftover from
the 2019 RFP, and its removal is in keeping with the rest of the RFP and with the Return Margin
Methodology Policy.

Cheers,

Jerry

Jerry Roczkowsky

President,

Alberta Bottle Depot Association
jerry@albertadepot.ca

(780) 224-2425

From: Brent Campbell <bcampbell@bcmb.ab.ca>

Sent: March 4, 2025 2:20 PM

To: Guy West <gwest@abcrc.com>; Jerry Roczkowsky <jerry@albertadepot.ca>; Evan Southern
<esouthern@beercanada.com>

Cc: Rachel Morier <rachel.morier@thebeerstore.ca>

Subject: RE: Return Margin Expert RFP

Good afternoon,



A friendly reminder to submit any questions and feedback regarding the attached Return Margin
Expert RFP by 3pm on March 5.

Thank you!

Brent Campbell

Director, Registrations and Manufacturer Policy
587.412.5603

1.888.424.7671: Toll Free
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